
Administrative Offices 
4600 So. Weber River Drive 

Riverdale, Utah  84405 

 
 
 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Riverdale City Planning Commission held Tuesday, May 13, 2008 
at 6:30 pm at the Riverdale Civic Center, 4600 South Weber Drive.      
 
Members Present: 
   Don Farr, Chair 
   Brent Ellis, Member 
   David Gailey, Member 
   Blair Jones, Member 
   Allen Miller, Member 
   Norm Searle, Member 
    
Members Excused: 
   Bart Stevens, Member 
  
Others Present:  
   Randy Daily, Community Development Director 
   Marie Alvord, Planning Commission Secretary 
   Approximately two (2) Citizens 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
Chairman Farr welcomed everyone present and noted that Commissioner Stevens was excused and all other 
Planning Commissioner Members were present.  
 
 
2. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE MEETING MINUTES. 
Comments and changes were requested in the preplanning meeting. 
 
Motion:  Commissioner Miller moved to approve the Preplanning and Regular meeting minutes of 

April 29, 2008 with corrections noted and waive the reading of the minutes.  Commissioner 
Gailey seconded the motion.   

 
Call the Question: 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
3. CONSIDERATION AND RECOMMENDATION OF FINAL SITE PLAN, PARKS 
RIVERWALK SUBDIVISION LOCATED AT 4345 SOUTH 600 WEST.  
Mr. Daily noted that he has reviewed the submitted site plan along with what the ordinance is trying to 
achieve. He recommended that the final site plan be recommended to the City Council for final approval. 
Chairman Farr asked the Planning Commission if they had questions for the petitioner Mr. Kent Hill. 
Commissioner Searle noted that he did not have a question but a comment. He stated that in the last meeting 
street parking was discussed in depth and he wanted to clarify that no on street parking would be allowed in 
the PRUD. Mr. Hill agreed with Commissioner Searle and informed him that it will be posted throughout the 
PRUD. Commissioner Miller asked who will police the parking. Mr. Hill noted that it is up to the Home 
Owners Association (HOA) to police the CC&R’s. Mr. Daily stated that since it is a requirement of the Fire 
Department the street will be treated as a fire lane and the Fire Department will be able to issue citations.  



Planning Commission Regular Meeting 2 May 13, 2008 

Commissioner Jones asked if there were plans to place lighting in the area by the Kayak Park. Mr. Hill stated 
that there will be two gates on that end of the PRUD and that lights will be on the gates themselves. He 
continued to note that a pole light will be required for each property and referenced Rocky Mountain 
Lighting’s website to view examples of pole lighting.  

Chairman Farr requested that the City Council address a few concerns. He noted that since there will be a crash 
gate on the other end of the PRUD that there should be a “Dead End” or “Not a Through Street” sign placed at 
the entrance of the development. Mr. Hill noted that they may place a gate at the entrance as well making the 
development a gated community; therefore the sign would not be necessary. Mr. Daily stated that he will take 
this question to Mr. Lynn Moulding noting that the City may have to place a sign on a city owned street as 
well. Commissioner Gailey asked if arrangements have been made for emergency vehicles to access the gated 
community. Mr. Hill noted that approval from the Fire Department will be received before any gate is placed.  

Chairman Farr requested that the petitioner and City Council address the grading and grubbing of the 
development. He noted that when he did his development certain trees were marked to be taken out and 
grubbed before the development was started. He then recommended that they do something similar. Mr. Hill 
noted that once the final survey of the development was completed they will take out all the trees that are in the 
buildable area. Mr. Farr noted that they need to be grubbed also. Mr. Hill stated that it will be done.  

Chairman Farr referenced the geotechnical notes specifically item number 4: due to shallow groundwater and 
highly permeable soils encountered on the site. Finished floor elevations deeper than 1 foot below existing site 
grade are not recommended. He stated that 7 of the 15 lots are in the floodplain and have elevations assigned 
to them. It is his feeling that all lots should have elevations assigned not just the 7 in the floodplain. Mr. Daily 
noted that the petitioner’s engineer has already assessed elevations for each lot but he asked them to only 
reflect those in the floodplain plane so as to not confuse those who need Elevation Certifications and those 
who do not. Chairman Farr reiterated that he would like the City Council to discuss the concerns he voiced 
tonight.  

Chairman Farr stated that fencing was discussed in the preplanning meeting and he asked Mr. Daily to review 
the information that was shared. Mr. Daily noted that the PRUD Ordinance discusses the unit’s cohesiveness 
and that the purpose of this is to ensure that the association remains as one association and does not split into 
several. He noted that all 15 lots must remain under the same association.  

Commissioner Ellis encouraged the developer to work closely with the city with the emergency gate. He 
voiced a concern that once a portion of the fence is removed in the Kayak Park’s parking lot that the public 
will try to access the PRUD from that point. Mr. Daily noted that he spoke with Mr. Moulding about that area 
and it was indicated that some sort of gate will be placed in the parking lot to prevent such happenings. 
Commissioner Jones asked how snow removal will be addressed. Mr. Hill stated that the entrance to the PRUD 
will be considered by the city as a driveway and therefore the HOA will be responsible for snow removal. Mr. 
Daily discussed snow removal in depth.  

 

Motion: Commissioner Miller moved to forward approval recommendation to the City  Council 
  for the Parks Riverwalk PRUD at approximately 4355 South 600 West. Commissioner  
  Searle seconded the motion. 

Discussion on the Motion: Commissioner Gailey noted that on the agenda the address is different than 
the one Commissioner Miller used in the motion ((4345 South 600 West vs. 4355 South 600 west) and asked 
which is correct. It was noted that the address on the agenda is actually an existing house and the other is an 
approximate address the actual address will be assigned at a later date.  

Call the Question: 
The motion passed unanimously.  
 
 



Planning Commission Regular Meeting 3 May 13, 2008 

 
4.  DISCRETIONARY BUSINESS 
No discretionary business was held at this time. 
 
 
5. ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business to come before the Planning Commission, Commissioner Miller moved to 
adjourn the meeting.  Commissioner Ellis seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. The meeting 
was adjourned at 7:00 pm. 
 
 
Attest: Approved: 
 
___________________________________ _________________________________ 
Marie Alvord, Don Farr, Chair  
Planning Commission Secretary                                         
 


